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Question 1: Will it be possible to know which countries may be part of the pilot?  This has 
implications for country-level prep work as well as budgeting.  Specifically, whether any 
developing or middle-income countries would be included.  

Answer 1: The countries that, as of today, have shown interest in the study  have participated 
 in a Scoping Group to shape the study. Countries that participate in the pilot study are likely 
to be drawn from the set of countries that have participated in the Scoping Group. At the last 
Scoping Group meeting 16 countries/economies participated. These were: Australia, Austria, 
Canada, France, Germany, Hungary, Japan, New Zealand, Norway, Poland, Slovenia, 
Turkey, United Kingdom, Wales (United Kingdom), United States, Lithuania. 

Question 2: We have one question of clarification regarding Task 4: Field test the assessment 
and other instruments in the 3-6 countries participating in the pilot and Task 5: Pilot the study 
as a whole in these 3-6 countries.  
The terminology of 'Field Test' and 'Pilot' seems to be used differently in the Terms of 
Reference than they are applied in other international large-scale assessments. In other 
studies all study instruments are first piloted in a subset of countries and then subject of 
revision based on the evaluation of the qualitative pilot results. Next, the revised 
instruments are administered in a Field Trial (or Field Test) in all countries and again 
subject of revision based on analysis of quantitative Field Trial results. Finally the 
instruments are administered in a Main Study. 
 
While we understand this CfT 100001420 does not include a Main Study administration, we 
wonder if the terminology in Tasks 4 and 5 has been switched? In order to respond to these 
tasks in our proposal it is of utmost importance to have an agreement that we mean the same 
when using the terms Pilot and Field Test. 
 
Answer 2: Please refer to pages 20- 21 of the Terms of reference (Task 1 – Assessment 
Framework) and page 26 (Task 4). 
In this Terms of Reference, we referred to “Pilot” as to the study as a whole, rather than the 
instruments that need to be tested; we referred to “Field Test” as a step prior to the “Pilot”. 
For existing assessment instruments, the process is “field test – pilot”; for new or revised 
assessment instruments proposed by the contractor, the process would be “ item trialling – 
field test – pilot”. 
 
Question 3: Would it be possible to submit a tender for just one or more of the “six key tasks” 
but not for all? 
 
Answer 3: Please refer to page 11 of the Terms of Reference (Section 1- Introduction – The 
organisation of the call for tender).  
“Bidders are asked to bid for all tasks, and to consider partnership or sub-contracting 
arrangements as required.”  
 



Question 4: Could OECD please state what it anticipates as the level of effort for this project? 

Answer 4: The OECD generally does not give such indication in its Call for tenders. 
 
Question 5:  We would like to express our interest (as a Consortium) to participate in the Call 
for Tenders about International Early Learning Study no. 100001420, and to implement it in 
[*], therefore, we would appreciate your advise if we are eligible to apply or only OECD 
Member countries can be applying for this tender. 
 
Answer 5: Bidders from any country can put forward their proposals, including bidders from 
countries non OECD Members. Please note that bidders will be required to implement the 
study in the countries selected for the pilot study, which will likely include a range of 
countries, eg the Pacific, the Americas, Europe etc., so the bidders would need to be willing 
to implement it in all selected countries.  
 
Question 6:  What are the start and end dates of project performance? 
 
Answer 6: The start date of the project would be Q2-Q3 2016 (once the contract is signed) 
and the expected end of the work covered by the terms of reference is the end of 2018. 
 
Question 7:  Updates to the Early Learning Group (p. 14) is on an “as required” basis – to 
ensure that the proper resources are available, would this be a regular update several times 
per year, or more or less frequently, and is information available about what the updates 
might entail? 
 
Answer 7: The Early Learning Group meets twice a year, so this would be the maximum 
number of meetings. The updates would include the key stages of the project the international 
contractor is working on, such as the assessment framework. 
 
Question 8: The CfT states that the Secretariat will establish a Technical Experts Group (p. 
15). Should the International Contractor budget for the compensation and travel of these 
experts? If so, how many experts should we assume for the panel? 
 
Answer 8: Yes, the International Contractor should budget for all costs relating to the 
Technical Experts Group. Please assume there are six experts on the panel 
 
 
Question 9: The CfT states that the Secretariat will appoint a Sampling Referee (p. 15). 
 Should the International Contractor budget for the compensation (and travel) for the 
Sampling Refere 
 
Answer 9: No, the OECD will meet all costs relating to the Sampling Referee. 
 
 

* * * 


